
 
 
 
Progress on Yearplan 
Established regular office hour for the first time in 3 years.  
 
Past Events, Projects, & Activities  
Collected availability from caucus member to establish sufficient office hours to comply 
with bylaw requirements    
 
Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities  
The new office hour schedule will start in the winter term as exam season is coming. 
 
Outreach & Promotions 
The Instagram page has been posting regularly. Will start posting office hour once the 
graphics are designed   
 
Successes 
First office hour in three years!!!   
 
Current Challenges  
No one came to our office hour due to low student recognition. Will be working on 
building that next term.  
 
 
Best, 
 
Jialiang (Kevin) Hu 
SRA Engineering Caucus Leader 
McMaster Students Union 
sraeng@msu.mcmaster.ca  
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REPORT 
From the office of the… 

Engineering Caucus 

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly 

FROM: Jialiang (Kevin) Hu, SRA Engineering Caucus Leader 

SUBJECT: SRA 24L Report 

DATE: November 28, 2024 
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